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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

DATE: March 30, 2017  

 

TO: Honorable Brian Clem, Chair 

 House Committee on Agriculture and Natural Resources 

 

FROM: Cheryl Hiemstra, Deputy Legislative Director  

  

SUBJECT: House Bill 3338 – Tax Information by Gas Stations 

 

This testimony is presented as informational – neutral.   

 

This simple bill amends ORS 646.932 directs the State Department of Agriculture to 

adopt rules regarding enforcement of ORS 183.745.  The Department of Justice often enforces 

through these chapters.  The Department of Justice does not have any issues with the bill; the 

changes are commonsense.  We appreciate the sponsor reaching out to our office regarding 

HB3338. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Contact: Cheryl Hiemstra, Deputy Legislative Director, 971-701-0457 or cheryl.hiemstra@doj.state.or.us  

ELLEN F. ROSENBLUM 
Attorney General 

FREDERICK M. BOSS 
Deputy Attorney General 
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